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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn ; & gy

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 11:20 AM @ R § G g N ﬁ% §W

To: Rose Thompson ‘ -

Ce: Blanca Bayo; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification in DN 050563-WU-Park Water Company, Item 13, Issue

14

Rose, correction needed on vote sheet.

Kay

From: Mary Bane

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 11:17 AM

To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Ralph Jaeger; Jennie Lingo; Troy Rendell; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn; Cayce
Hinton; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Chuck Hill; Betty Ashby

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification in DN 050563-WU-Park Water Company, Item 13, Issue 14

Approved.

From: Marshall Wiltis

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 11:08 AM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Ralph Jaeger; Jennie Lingo; Troy Rendell; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: Request for Oral Modification in DN 050563-WU-Park Water Company, Item 13, Issue 14

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to Issue 14 of Item 13 (Park Water Company) at the November 21,
2006 agenda conference. Staff has discovered a minor error in the recommendation sentence of Issue 14, page 25, of
staff's Recommendation for Park Water Company. Staff failed to pick up last minute changes to the recommendation
statement. The numbers shown in the staff analysis is correct.

This revision should be considered a typographical error as the appropriate adjustment appears on Schedules 3-B and 7-
B, and is reflected in the revenue requirements and the proposed rates. This proposed modification does not affect any
other Issue in this recommendation. The type and strike version is shown below:

Recommendation: The appropriate amount of rate case expense for this docket is : 18,375. This expense
should be recovered over four years for an annual expense of $4- 4,594,

Marshall Willis

Assistant Director

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

(850) 413-6914
marshall. willis@psc.state.fl.us
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